From: Tim Rodway | Rodway Planning <tim@rodwayplanning.co.uk>

Sent: 15 January 2026 12:13:38 UTC+00:00

To: "Martin Dale" <martin.dale@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: DM/25/2634 - Batchelors Farm

Importance: High

Dear Martin,

| refer to our recent correspondence in relation to the above Planning Application. Please find
attached a Technical Note from the Applicant’s Transport Consultants (SK Transport), which
deals with all the information that WSCC have requested, including the Road Safety Audit.

It is trusted that this will all be found to be satisfactory, and that you will now re-consult with
WSCC Highways on this basis.

We would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this email and attachment.
Best regards,

Tim

TIM RODWAY
DIRECTOR / M +44 (0)7818 061220

RODWAY PLANNING
CONS TAMOY LIMIT 7

RODWAY PLANNING CONSULTANCY /T +44 (0)1273 780 463 / RODWAYPLANNING.CO.UK

CONFIDENTIALITY & DISCLAIMER NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the addressee named above and the contents should not be
disclosed to any other party. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail and any attachments
from your system. Although this email has been scanned for viruses, | advise you to carry out your own virus checks before opening any
attachment as | cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of any software viruses or other malicious code.
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